

From: Jo Galarneau <jgalarneau@pub.nl.ca>

Sent: August 21, 2025 12:49 PM

To: Shirley Walsh <ShirleyWalsh@nlh.nl.ca>

Cc: Amanda M. George <ageorge@bwblp.ca>; NLH Regulatory <NLHRegulatory@nlh.nl.ca>; dfoley@newfoundlandpower.com; regulatory@newfoundlandpower.com; dwright@newfoundlandpower.com; dbrowne@bfma-law.com; sfitzgerald@bfma-law.com; sarahfitzgerald@bfma-law.com; bbailey@bfma-law.com; pcoxworthy@stewartmckelvey.com; gseaborn@poolealthouse.ca; dfleming@coxandpalmer.com; sluk@oktlaw.com; nkennedy@oktlaw.com; Jason T. Cooke <jcooke@bwblp.ca>; Sarah L. MacLeod <SLMacLeod@bwblp.ca>; Public Utilities Board <board@pub.nl.ca>; Ryan Oake <roake@pub.nl.ca>; Jacqui Glynn <jglynn@pub.nl.ca>

Subject: RE: Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro - Order No. P.U. 12(2025) - Request for Reconsideration

Good afternoon,

The Board is satisfied with the reason provided by Hydro for the full one-week extension and will grant Hydro's request to have its reply to the Board on **Thursday August 28th, 2025**.

Thank you,

Jo

Jo-Anne (Jo) Galarneau

Executive Director and Board Secretary

T: (709) 726-8600

F: (709) 726-9604

jgalarneau@pub.nl.ca

From: Shirley Walsh <ShirleyWalsh@nlh.nl.ca>

Sent: August 21, 2025 12:04 PM

To: Jo Galarneau <jgalarneau@pub.nl.ca>

Cc: Amanda M. George <ageorge@bwblp.ca>; NLH Regulatory <NLHRegulatory@nlh.nl.ca>; dfoley@newfoundlandpower.com; regulatory@newfoundlandpower.com; dwright@newfoundlandpower.com; dbrowne@bfma-law.com; sfitzgerald@bfma-law.com; sarahfitzgerald@bfma-law.com; bbailey@bfma-law.com; pcoxworthy@stewartmckelvey.com; gseaborn@poolealthouse.ca; dfleming@coxandpalmer.com; sluk@oktlaw.com; nkennedy@oktlaw.com; Jason T. Cooke <jcooke@bwblp.ca>; Sarah L. MacLeod <SLMacLeod@bwblp.ca>; Public Utilities Board <board@pub.nl.ca>; Ryan Oake <roake@pub.nl.ca>; Jacqui Glynn <jglynn@pub.nl.ca>

Subject: Re: Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro - Order No. P.U. 12(2025) - Request for Reconsideration

Good Morning,

Thank you for your response and for the Board's consideration of Hydro's extension request.

We understand the Board's desire to ensure a timely conclusion to this matter and appreciate the extension to August 25th. However, we respectfully request the Board reconsider the full one-week extension originally sought.

Certain individuals critical to the review and approval of Hydro's reply are unavailable until mid-next week. Their input is essential but cannot be obtained without the full extension requested.

Thank you,
Shirley
Shirley Walsh BComm, LLB, CIC.C (she/her)
Senior Legal Counsel - Regulatory
Legal Department
T: N/A | M: (709) 685-4973
ShirleyWalsh@nlh.nl.ca | www.nlhydro.com

From: Jo Galarneau
Sent: August 20, 2025 3:30 PM
To: 'Shirley Walsh' <ShirleyWalsh@nlh.nl.ca>
Cc: Amanda M. George <ageorge@bwblp.ca>; NLH Regulatory <NLHRegulatory@nlh.nl.ca>; dfoley@newfoundlandpower.com; regulatory@newfoundlandpower.com; dwright@newfoundlandpower.com; dbrowne@bfma-law.com; sfitzgerald@bfma-law.com; sarahfitzgerald@bfma-law.com; bbailey@bfma-law.com; pcoxworthy@stewartmckelvey.com; gseaborn@poolealthouse.ca; dfleming@coxandpalmer.com; sluk@oktlaw.com; nkennedy@oktlaw.com; Jason T. Cooke <jcooke@bwblp.ca>; Sarah L. MacLeod <SLMacLeod@bwblp.ca>; Public Utilities Board <board@pub.nl.ca>; Ryan Oake <roake@pub.nl.ca>

Subject: RE: Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro - Order No. P.U. 12(2025) - Request for Reconsideration

Good day,

At the request of NL Hydro, the Board will grant an extension for their reply on this matter from Thursday, August 21st to **Monday, August 25th, 2025.**

Information on the NL Hydro's Request for Re-consideration and Schedule can be found on the Board's website **HERE**.

Thank you,
Jo
Jo-Anne (Jo) Galarneau
Executive Director and Board Secretary
T: (709) 726-8600
F: (709) 726-9604
jgalarneau@pub.nl.ca

From: Shirley Walsh <ShirleyWalsh@nlh.nl.ca>
Sent: August 20, 2025 2:20 PM
To: Jo Galarneau <jgalarneau@pub.nl.ca>
Cc: Amanda M. George <ageorge@bwblp.ca>; NLH Regulatory <NLHRegulatory@nlh.nl.ca>; dfoley@newfoundlandpower.com; regulatory@newfoundlandpower.com; dwright@newfoundlandpower.com; dbrowne@bfma-law.com; sfitzgerald@bfma-law.com; sarahfitzgerald@bfma-law.com; bbailey@bfma-law.com; pcoxworthy@stewartmckelvey.com; gseaborn@poolealthouse.ca; dfleming@coxandpalmer.com; sluk@oktlaw.com; nkennedy@oktlaw.com;

Jason T. Cooke <jcooke@bwblp.ca>; Sarah L. MacLeod <SLMacLeod@bwblp.ca>; Public Utilities Board <board@pub.nl.ca>; Ryan Oake <roake@pub.nl.ca>

Subject: Re: Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro - Order No. P.U. 12(2025) - Request for Reconsideration

Good Afternoon.

Hydro requests an extension to the filing deadline for its reply to comments received on the above noted. The proposed filing date is Thursday August 28.

Thank you,
Shirley

Shirley Walsh BComm, LLB, CIC.C (she/her)

Senior Legal Counsel - Regulatory

Legal Department

T: N/A | M: (709) 685-4973

ShirleyWalsh@nlh.nl.ca | www.nlhydro.com